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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Judge NIL Nonn Date: 29 May 2014 
A: President of Trial Chamer 

Ref: 
FROM: KRANH Tony 

DE: Acting Director of Administration [signed] 

SUBJECT: Expert Recommendations on Health Care for Accuseds 
OBJET: 

REF: Trial Chamber's Decision dated 25 April 2014 concerning Accused 
NUON Chea's Fitness to Stand Trial 
Trial Chamber's Decision dated 25 April 2014 concerning Accused 
KHIEU Samphan's Fitness to Stand Trial 

Persuant to the above decisions, the Trial Chamber has directed the Office of Administration 
to provide necessary support to the Medical Unit, Detention Facility and Court Management 
Section of the ECCC in implementing the experts' recommendations as set out in paragraph 
15, 16,39 and 40 of the Experts' Report on NUON Chea and paragraph 12 (e), 16 and 39 of 
the Experts' Report on KHIEU Samphan. 

The Office of Administration has coordinated with Khmer-Soviet Frienship Hospital, the 
ECCC Medical Unit and Detention Facility to implement the experts' recommendations. The 
coordinator designated for the accused treatment project of the Khmer-Soviet Friendship 
Hospital has confirmed the compliance with the recommendations as detailed in a letter dated 
22 May 2014 (attached). 

The Office of Administration stilI maintains this good cooperation with the Khmer-Soviet 
Friendship Hospital and the ECCC Medical Unit concerning the general health care for the 
Accuseds in the ECCC Detention Facility. 

Please, Mr. President of the Trial Chamber, be informed accordingly. 
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